8/11/25, 7:55 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Fw: Denver Boulder Couriers Delivery Confirmation: CH151985

STATE OF

COLORADO Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Fw: Denver Boulder Couriers Delivery Confirmation: CH151985

Peter Wayland <pwayland@weilandinc.com> Sat, Aug 9, 2025 at 1:14 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Get Outlook for Android

From: info@dbcouriers.com <info@dbcouriers.com>

Sent: Friday, August 8, 2025 4:23:39 PM

To: Peter Wayland <pwayland@weilandinc.com>

Subject: Denver Boulder Couriers Delivery Confirmation: CH151985

. ]
Credit Card
DELIVERY CONFIRMATION
Neeo A Quick QuoTe?
Customer: Credit Card Job Number: CH151985 Cuick Here
Caller: Peter Wayland Service Level / Type: 3 Hour Delivery / Car
Caller's Phone #: 303-518-2182 Time Entered: 2025-08-08 13:09:00
Caller's Email: pwayland@weilandinc.com Ready At: 2025-08-08 13:09:00 Need Help?
Picked Up At 2025-08-08 13:39:00 Phone:
Delivered Time: 2025-08-08 16:23:37 (303) 571-5719
Delivered By: 88
E-mail:
Received By: LINDSAY info@dbcouriers.com
Website:

dbcouriers.com
Price: $119.30*

Locations:
*Final price subject to change.
Ad(ditional items will result in additional charges. More than 5 minutes waiting at pickup and/or dropoff location, wrong addresses, and any  Boulder - Main Office

other incorrect delivery information provided by the customer may also incur additional charges.
Denver Boulder Couriers

1898 S Flatiron Ct #220
Boulder, CO 80301

Job Notes:

. . Denver - Dropoff Location
Document for the Clerk and recording - file docuemnt P

Denver Boulder Couriers
1550 Larimer St #875

From: DBC-Boulder Base To: Larimer County CLERK and RECORDER Denver, CO 80202
1898 S Flatiron Ct - Boulder 200 W Oak St - Fort Collins 2 @R
220 1000 L u
Pickup Notes: Dropoff Notes: . S

Y
&S

Save Time, Order Online

Denver Boulder Couriers offers online ordering 24/7. No need to pick up the phone and call us. If you don't have an account with us for
your business, you can set one up at www.dbcouriers.com. Doing so gives you access to:

Simple and fast web ordering

Job tracking and search capabilities
View/Download previous invoices
Manage your company's online users
Online Bill Pay

How Are We Doing? Review Us On

Satisfied with our service? Please let others know by leaving us a review with Google. 0 g e
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0f61963367 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1840006442126469762&simpl=msg-f:1840006442126469762 1/2
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Thank You!

Denver Boulder Couriers
(303) 571-5719
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